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Muthoora, Leela

From: Craig, Tessa

Sent: 08 September 2014 09:58

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 2014/4513/P

Please register CAAC comment. 
 
Thank you  
 
Tessa Craig 
Planning Officer 
 
Telephone: 020 7974 4546 
-----Original Message----- 
From: bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk [mailto:bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk]  
Sent: 03 September 2014 09:45 
To: Craig, Tessa 
Cc: Danielle Tinero; Eldred Evans 
Subject: 2014/4513/P 
 
Dear Ms Craig, 
 
Whilst we appreciate that the time for commenting on this application terminated on the 15th of 
August, we were only given the paper plans on Thursday the 28th and we looked at them at our 
next meeting which was Monday the 1st of September. Incidentally there was no top "comment" 
sheet provided and when we attempted to use our PIN No, the portal was closed inviting us to 
contact you. 
 
We would therefore redgister a "NO OBJECTION" comment (DT) to the following planning 
applications : 
 
Quote.. 
 
To: <bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk> 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 12:29 PM 
Planning Application: 2014/4513/P 
 
Flat 1-2 
24 Belsize Park 
London NW3 4DU 
Alteration of two windows to one on side elevation at first to second floor level. @ 
 
To access the links to the comments form and the documents please click on the link below and 
type in the PIN number for this application. 
 
PIN number:389814 
 
Link: http://mycamden.camden.gov.uk/gdw/t/CAACInput?xsl=CAACInput.xsl 
 
@Regards 
for 
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BCAAC 
 
 
 


